
MINUTES OF THE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
March 15, 1983 

The meeting of the Judiciary Committee was 'called to order 
by Chariman Dave Brown at 8:35 a.m. in room 224A of the 
capitol building, Helena, Montana. All members were pre­
sent except for Representative Seifert. Ms. Brenda Des­
mond, Staff Attorney for the Legislative Council was also 
present. 

SENATE BILL ~3 

SENATOR HAGER, District 30, Billings, said that this bill 
was designed to make it clear that water judges and water 
masters could hold hearings on preliminary decrees. He 
stated that they have changed the language to read that 
hearings will be heard before the water division, which 
allows that the hearings will\ be heard either before a judge 
or a water master. He continued that also in subsection 
4, that the water judge is not required to hold a hearing 
on the water master's report. He indicated that this rule 
was specifically added because rule 53 (e) provides that 
within ten days after a master holds a hearing and issues 
a report, the parties may have the matter reheard by a 
judge. He noted that this does not preclnlde the judge 
granting a hearing in those cases where a water master 
has used his discretion that the hearing was clearly errone­
ous. He informed the committee that these bills were all 
introduced at ~he request of the water board. 

JUDGE W. W. LESSLEY, Chief Water Judge, stated that they 
suggested that this bill be introduced; and at the hearing 
before the Senate Judiciary, there was a question raised 
as to the fact that they were eliminating the right of a 
person to have their hearing before a judge. He noted 
that rule 53 Ce) provides a procedure where you can hear 
motions if someone is dissatisfied with the hearing. He 
testified that they do not disagree with the right to be 
heard by a judge - as a matter of fact, they insist upon 
that right; but, in order to speed up the hearings, they 
use water masters; they have two water masters now and hope 
to put another one on. He commented that this only stream­
lines the water courts and he hopes they will give it con­
sideration and pass it as the Senate did. 



Judiciary Committee 
March 15, 1983 
Page Two 

STEVE HEYER, representing the Association of Conservation 
Districts, appeared in support of this bill and stated 
that they were for anything that would speed up the adjudi­
cation process. 

KEN KELLY, representing the Montana Water Development Associ­
ation, rose in support of this bill plus SB 37, SB 41, and 
SB 99. 

There were no further proponents. 

KARLA GRAY, representing the Hontana Trial Lawyers' Associ­
ation, testified that they opposed this bill. She said that 
a citizen who is claiming a water right has a right at some 
time, short of the Montana Supreme Court, to appear in front 
of a judge. She indicated that they understand the con"­
cerns about streamlining and about trying to move things 
along, but, at the same time, they believe in the areas 
of such vital concerns of Montanans, that it is just un,;'ise 
to take away that opportunity to appear in front of a judge. 
She exclaimed that her other concern was that hearings .' 
shall be conducted for other civil actions; that that then 
contemplates the Montana Rules of Civil Procedures, includ­
ing the rules that discusses and deals with masters, which 
is rule 53. She stated that the first provisions in rule 
53 is that masters basically should be the exception and 
not the rule. She continued that the statute requires 
that the master, after holding the hearing, prepare a 
report; then a person has the right to make a motion and 
ask for a hearing, if that person is not satisfied with 
the master's report. She indicated t.hat this should be 
a hearing before a judge and she felt that this bill would 
just do away with that portion of 53. 

There were no further opponents. 

SENATOR HAGER closed by saying that if you do not like the 
decision by one court, you can appeal it to another court. 
He stated that water masters are working for the judges 
and he has a lot of confidence in the judges. He informed 
the committee that they have 200,000 claims; they have 
got to be adjudicated and if they do not get them done, 
they will never be done. He felt that if things go very 
smoothly, they might be done in three to five years. 



, 

Judiciary Committee 
March 15, 1983 
Page Three 

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH noted that they have used the word, 
"water court"; and he said that it was his understanding 
that when they put together the water courts, they were very 
careful to use the term, "water division" and he wondered 
if they should change that back to water division to coin­
cide with the present law that talks about a water division. 

JUDGE LESSLEY replied that since they are going to have a 
great deal of elbow room in moving judges from place to 
place, and not keeping one judge in one division and tying 
him down to one water master in one division, it would be 
more mobile if they used the language, "water court." 

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH commented that he does have some real 
doubts as to why they are going to water courts and he felt 
that they better look at the language and talk about what 
a water court is. He also noted that if they were to pass 
SB 23, they would take a decision of the water master to the 
supreme court as opposed to a decision of the water judge 
if there were reasons for an appellant review. JUDGE LESSLEY 
responded no, the procedure is the same; and he stated that 
in SB 37, they defined that the water courts are composed 
of water judges, water masters, and other personnel direc­
ted to adjudicate the waters of the state of Montana. He 
commented that they felt that that would take care of the 
question of division. 

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH indicated that he also had some 
problems with the reasons they were very careful four years 
ago when they wrote the legislation concerning water courts 
as opposed to water divisions. He wondered what has changed 
in that time to change their opinion why water courts are 
now allowable as opposed to water division. JUDGE LESSLEY 
replied that he did not think there has been a change; but 
that they felt that this was too solidified, and the water 
courts should move around. He continued that they have 
been working with it now for about two years and they have 
this difficulty. 



Judiciary Committee 
March 15, 1983 
Page Four 

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH questioned if a water master is­
sues a decision, it does not have to have a hearing be­
fore the court, he wondered how do you have an appellant 
review of the judge's decision as opposed to the water 
master's decision, if you do not like it. JUDGE LESSLEY 
replied that the procedure is that the water master would 
be assigned to one of the 85 basins under the supervision 
of a judge; once the preliminary decree is handed down 
by the water master and the judge; the notice is sent 
out to the water rights claimants; they file their ob­
jections and he stated that is how it was done in the 
two Powder River Basins. He continued that those hearings 
were full hearings with many of them having counsel on 
both sides; after which they decided not to appeal the 
water master's decision to the water court; and the de­
cisions had been made on those particular objections; 
they had been integrated into a preliminary decree and 
now, within the period 0 f time allowed, if they are not 
appealed to the supreme court, they will go up on that 
particular preliminary decree. 

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH questioned if the water masters 
have to be lawyers., JUDGE LESSLEY replied yes. He 
asked how long has it been since they graduated from 
law school. JUDGE LESSLEY answered that he did not know 
exaxtly; he thought John was out about three years. He 
explained that there is nothing in the statute that says 
that the water masters need to be a lawyer, but they felt, 
under the circumstances, that these water masters should 
be lawyers. He declared that the Supreme Court of the 
United States does not go out and try the case - they 
send a master out. 

REPRESENTATIVE DAILY asked what is a water master and 
how do you get to be one. SERATOR HAGER replied that 
he is an attorney who is hired by the courts who has 
expertise in the law as it relates to water; and they 
are the right-hand man of the water courts. 

LEANN ~~~ a water master, explained that in every 
hearing that they hold, their findings and facts are 
included in every memorandum that they write and they 



Judiciary Committee 
March 15, 1983 
Page Five 

submit this to the judge and to the party whose water 
right was heard. She continued that if that party does 
not like their decision, he can ask the water judge to 
have another hearing in front of the water judge; then, 
if he does not like the outcome of the water judges's 
hearing, if the water judge grants the hearing, he can, 
appeal to the supreme court. 

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH noted that she said that they could 
have another hearing before the judge and he wondered 
if this bill was not designed to eliminate that and make 
that hearing discretionary. MS~ummR replied that 
the bill is designed to provide that the water judge 
always has to hear the motion that the party requests a 
new hearing, but the water judge has the option to deny 
it. She indicated that they do not want to get in the 
bind where you have the master hold the hearing with 
counsel, witnesses and a lot of time and then the judge 
has to hear it over. She said that the judge will hear 
those matters over that he feels have merit and it will 
be much like a counsel's motion for a new trial, which 
is not always granted. 

REPRESENTATIVE DAILY asked how many hearings had she 
held since she became the water master. r-1s. sdmAm'ffiR 
responded about 25 to 30, but they have been on over 
300 water rights and she has hearings on other civil 
matters. She explained that she consolidated cases -
one party had 15 water rights and she could hear them 
all at one time at one hearing. 

REPRESENTATIVE DAILY questioned as to how long she had 
been a water master. ~1:S.SCHRAtJINER replied 2 1/2 years. 

REPRESENTATIVE DAILY asked JUDGE LESSLEY how many cases 
he had heard. He responded that he has not heard any, 
but he supervises all of the questions that have come 
up with questions of law; he has been on top of these 
hearings; he will be taking on the Madison, which will 
be about 4,000 claims; he has taken on the Gallatin 
and will probably take on Rock Creek. 



Judiciary Committee 
March 15, 1983 
Page Six 

REPRESENTATIVE DAILY asked if anyone has appealed any 
of these cases. MS. S~urnrnR replied that one has asked 
for a judge to review them and there have been several 
attorneys involved including counsel from the Department 
of Justice, but no one. has requested that, but that op­
tion is open. 

REPRESENTATIVE DAILY wondered if they were all happy, 
to her knowledge. MS. S~T.mER re sponded that she doe s 
not know whether they are happy - she doesn't know what 
they feel after a decision. She indicated that she was 
sure they were not all happy - nobody is always happy. 

REPRESENTATIVE HANNAH asked how many are being appealed 
across the state and if they have a problem with people 
wanting to come before the judges. JUDGE LESSLEY replied 
that they do not. 

REPRESENTATIVE H&~NAH asked if he perceives such problems. 
JUDGE LESSLEY answered that he thought there would be 
cases around Deer Lodge; they will have appeals; he thought 
in the Madison, they will have appeals. He exclaimed 
that this was the intent of the legislature that they 
use masters back in 1976, ,ind with three part-time judges 
and one full-time judge, there was no way that they could 
try all these cases. 

REPRESENTATIVE HANNAH indicated that the testimony showed 
that they have heard over 300 claims, but that none have 
been appealed and that he had not had to sit through a 
hearing on anything and he wondered where is the problem 
if that is an indication of what is going on around the 
state. JUDGE LESSLEY answered that he was apprehensive; 
knowing what can happen in water cases. 

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN asked what are the guidelines for 
appeal of the water master's decision. JUDGE LESSLEY 
responded that there are none. He explained that the 
water master has, with the supervision of the judge. 
the right to issue a preliminary decree and the claimant 
gets a notice along with an abstract that says this is 
your water right and this gives all the details. He 



Judiciary Committee 
~r1arch 15, 1983 
Page Seven 

continued that it says within a certain p(~riod of time, 
you may file a precise objection either to your water 
rights or water rights that affect your rights; this is 
then set down for hearing by the master; when they 
decide whether they are right or wrong they will issue 
an order and this becomes a preliminary decree which may 
be appealed from if there are objections to the additional 
preliminary decree to the supreme court. 

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN asked who makes the decision as 
to whether there will be an appeal heard - the water judge 
or the supreme court. JUDGE LESSLEY answered that the 
party who is not satisfied can go before the supreme 
court. 

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN wondered what rules govern that 
appeal when they make that appeal. JUDGE LESSLEY responded 
that the supreme court, except that the legislature in 
its wisdom said that you must have been there to object 
to the preliminary decree and you must object precisely -
you can't use a shotgun. 

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN asked if the supreme court can deny 
to hear this. JUDGE LESSLEY answered that he did not know 
- all he knew was that they can do most anything. He com­
mented that he can hardly wait for a couple of appeals 
so that they can settle some questions they have early. 

REPRESENTATIVE ADDY asked if the facts are quite often 
in dispute on these adjudications. MS. SCHRIVER replied 
that she always tries to hold a pre-trial if only for a 
question of law, but for the most part, most of them 
are based on facts. 

REPRESENTATIVE ADDY asked if the rules of evidence apply 
here and she answered yes, but she will bend over back­
wards to see that they have their day in court. 

REPRESENTATIVE ADDY asked MS. GRAY if this was a particu­
lar complex area of law. She responded that she thought 
it was fairly complex if, for no other reason, there is 
125 years of water right claims of every sort imaginable, 
some of which have have been adjudicated two or three 



Judiciary Co~~ittee 
March 15, 1983 
Page Eight 

times before this. She declared that this is not just 
straight forward, but it is a complex matter and of 
real vital concern. 

REPRESENTATIVE ADDY requested:.that JUDGE LESSLEY respond 
to that same question. JUDGE LESSLEY replied that he 
thought it is a specialized field of law; there are not 
too many that spend too much time in it; he felt it is 
very important because water is a very valuable personal 
right and property right and they are not like a permit 
and are very important. 

REPRESENTATIVE ADDY said that on one hand we are setting 
up a streamline procedure and have provided for review 
before a judicial officer, but on the other hand, you 
are saying that the judge works so closely with the hear­
ing, he wonders what would be the point of appealing the 
master's findings to the judge. JUDGE LESSLEY replied 
that he did not think that that would interfere; he did 
not think that they have made their minds up on that and 
if you do, they have four judges and they could call an­
·other one in. 

REPRESENTATIVE ADDY said that if the decision of the mas­
ter is, to a large degree, the decision of the judge, 
it would make the appellate process a little useless.­
JUDGE LESSLEY said that he was not sold on this and he 
liked the water masters because they are not quite so 
sure and not so set in their opinions and they fret and 
worry about these cases. 

REPRESENTATIVE ADDY questioned KARLA GRAY if she could 
enlighten him on what the judges could do that the masters 
can't do in this area. She replied that under the rules 
they are operating under, that a judge can't do anything 
that a master can't do She also indicated:that she was 
not familiar with the qualifications of the masters and 
she did not know if there were official requirements. 

REPRESENTATIVE ADDY said he felt that if a master had 
to handle a jury, that that is a very delicate matter 
and he wondered why someone with the experience of Ms. 
~audner would be less qualified than someone like Judge 
Lessley. 



Judiciary Committee 
Harch 15, 1983 
Page Nine 

MS. GRAY said that she did not know if anyone is less quali­
fied, but her group's objection to this bill is a broader 
problem in the moving away from the judge and she said this 
is a basic philosophical argument. 

REPRESENTATIVE CURTISS wondered if Ms. Gray's objections 
had been adequately addressed from Judge Lessley's stand­
point. JUDGE LESSLEY replied that when he tries an account­
ing case, he always calls in an accountant - he does not 
understand accounting; he does not understand the language 
they use; when he gets a rate case, he can't even read that 
language in there; he reads it forward and it means one 
thing; he tries it backward - ass backwards or forwards, 
he said it is gobbley, gobbley gook. Now a master with 
expertise does a better job than he does, he asserted, and 
they do a good job and it is a challenge to them. 

REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER asked about the new language on the 
bottom of page 2, and he wondered if somebody wants to 
have that hearing would he be willing to hold that hearing. 
JUDGE LESSLEY replied that he has a case in Missoula that 
was tried with a master; four days of hearings concerning 
real estate transactions; the party lost and wanted a hear­
ing before him; he told him to submit the briefs and he 
said he wanted to be there, but he changed his mind and 
is now going to get it on briefs. 

There were no further questions and the hearing on this 
bill was closed. 

SENATE BILL 37 

SENATOR HAGER, District 30, Billings, said that this bill 
was an act clarifying that the Montana water courts have 
jurisdiction of water rights arising both before and after 
1973; clarifying the composition of water courts; providing 
for judicial review of administrative proceedings by the 
water judge of the appropriate water division and providing 
for the location of hearings upon judicial review. He 
stated as the law now stands all pre-1973 water rights 
are dealt with exclusively by the water division of the 
district court; any questions requiring judicial review 
of post July 1, 1973 water issues are filed in the district 
courts because presently the water division has no jurisdiction. 



JUdiciary Committee 
March 15, 1983 
Page Ten 

He continued that this legislation will put all water 
decisions in the same court - the water court; thus 
providing for hearings on post-July 1, 1973 in a court 
that has water expertise. He declared that this was 
not ~ntended to create a system of water courts in per­
petuity as this is subject to legislative approval. 

He noted that the language on page 1, lines 14 through 
20 does set up the water courts and he explained that 
the reason for putting all the water decisions in one 
system' of courts is that you may have two conflicting 
claims of water rights and they may be in different courts. 

R. E. ELLIS, representing the Montana Development Associ­
ation, W.I.F.E. and'the Farm Bureau, want to go on record 
as supporting this bill. 

BILL ASHER, representing the Agriculture Preservation As- . 
sociation, Park County Legislative Association, and Sweet­
grass Preservation Association, stated that they support 
the judge, the water masters and the water courts and they 
also support SB 23 and SB 41. 

There were no further proponents and no opponents. 

SENATOR HAGER closed. 

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH questioned if they were to pass SB 23 
and SB 37, would that mean that there is the possibility 
of an appeal from an .administrative hearing to a water mas-
ter or a water judge. JUDGE LESSLEY replied that he thought 
the best way to answer this is to explain that the water 
master has nothing to do with the condition provided for 
under SB 37. He informed the committee that this deals 
with permits; these permits do affect existing water rights 
on particular streams at one time or another; the department 
agrees that all these matters be heard in the water courts; and 
in the last section where it states, "Any hearing held upon 
judicial review pursuant to this section shall be held in 
the county of the place of beneficial use of the water 
applied for." this was added to it. He explained that 
this means if you have a permit denied or objected to, 
your judicial review will not be heard in some court in 
Helena, but in the county of the place of use. He noted 



Judiciary Committee 
March 15, 1983 
Page Eleven 

that what this says is that the judicial review of the 
Montana Administrative Procedure Act shall be exercized 
exclusively by the water judge of the appropriate water 
division of the Montana water court. He explained that 
this meant if you have a permit problem in Sidney, it could 
be held there in the local area rather than going to Hel­
ena. 

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH said that it was his understanding 
that this was the place of residence of the person bring­
ing the appeal or the First Judicial District. He said 
this provision has arisen when the Montana Power Company, 
instead of having it in Butte, has brought it to the First 
Judicial District. He also felt that it looked like the 
water masters can appeal from looking at the general duties 
of the water masters; he said they give the water masters 
broad powers. JUDGE LESSLEY responded that he did not 
think so - the judicial review under the Montana Adminis­
trative Procedure Act shall be exercised exclusively by 
the water judge of the appropriate water division. REPRE­
SENATIVE KEYSER noted that that sounded about as plain as 
you can get. 

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH indicated that these are primarily 
administrative proceedings that are held pursuant to the 
Administration Procedure Act and the water courts have no 
specialized jurisdiction or knowledge as far as adminis­
trative procedures are concerned. JUDGE LESSLEY exclaimed 
that that is right, but if a fellow asks for a permit from 
the department; he is granted that after a hearing before 
an examiner; then the other parties involved appeal; and 
that is where they come in. He stated that there are about 
180 appeals pending at this time; they affect these prior 
1973 rights because somebody has come in and filed a per­
mit claim; and he felt that the water judges in the appro­
priate division should hear the ,matter. 

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH asked when he thought the whole water 
rights process will be done. He replied that they can get 
it done within five years, but the lawyers say that it has 
already taken them ten years in the Powder River River 
Basin. He emphasized that when they get it done, they are 
going to fold their tents and steal away. 



Judiciary Committee 
March 15, 1983 
Page Twelve 

REPRESENTATIVE EUDAILY asked on page 1, line 20, who 'vas 
the other personnel. JUDGE LESSLEY replied that they have 
the personnel, who are doing a fine job, that clarify and 
verify the adjudications so that all these claims will be 
in that computer by June; they have secretaries in their 
office, they have a gal that has been coding changes and 
that is all the personnel. 

REPRESENTATIVE EUDAILY said that his problem with that is 
it @ys personnel to adjudicate the water of the state of 
Montana, and he felt that those people do not adjudicate. 
JUDGE LESSLEY answered that he thought this gal that does 
the coding is really part of the adjudication process. He 
commented that you should ask some of these barristers 
around the table what a law clerk does. 

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH wondered why they did not change water 
courts and expand the definition of water divisions to elimi­
nate the water courts, because the problem is that when he 
sat in on these hearings exactly four years ago, there was 
a great deal of concern about calling them water courts. 
He explained that they do not allow specialized courts 
un:::ler the M:>ntana Constitution and hewondered why open the door 
to water courts as opposed to water divisions, when you can 
do. just about everything you want to do by expanding the 
water division. LEANN SCHRAUINER a water master, replied 
that in the Senate Judiciary hearing, they had proposed 
an amendment to alleviate that problem, but they chose not 
to accept that proposal. JUDGE LESSLEY said that they do 
not disagree with them, but he thought that what they were 
concerned with is they wanted them to be part of the district. 

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH requested that they leave those amend­
ments with the committee as he would like to take a look at 
them. See EXHIBIT A. 

There were no further questions and the hearing on this bill 
was closed. 

SENATE BILL 41 

SENATOR HAGER, District 30, Billings, stated that this bill 
was designed to have the Department of Natural Resources 



Judiciary Committee 
March 15, 1983 
Page Thirteen 

send all their certificates directly to the owners of the 
water rights as opposed to sending them to the county clerks 
and recorders. He informed the committee that this reduces 
costs and the burden to the counties. He explained that 
the department will send copies of their quarterly and 
annual reports to the clerk and recorder of each individual 
county. He testified that this will be much less costly 
and will work better all the way around. 

R. A. ELLIS, representing the Montana Water Development 
Association, W.I.F.E., and the Farm Bureau, rose in support 
of this bill and urged the committee to pass it. 

There were no further proponents and no opponents. 

SENATOR HAGER closed. 

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN noted in the fiscal note that the 
long-range impact would be $19,555.00 and he would assume 
that they are saying that the department has already bud­
geted for costs to cover this. MS. SCHRAt.JruER repl ied that 
when this bill was originally drafted, it provided that 
the water right had to be recorded with the county clerks 
and recorders and that would have cost the state that much. 
She explained that this bill was redrafted to do away with 
this and this also did away with that cost. 

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN asked about the legal implications 
of filing and depositing. MS.SCHRA~ said there is a 
provision that says when you deposit a document in a storage 
vaull.t and make it available to the public as opposed to 
recording it in the clerks and recorders' ledgers, that 

cost the money. She informed the committee that 
there is SB 370, which is a clean-up bill that the depart­
ment drafted, but it deals with this specific provision 
and if they both pass, they will sort of overlap. 

REPRESENTATIVE ADDY asked what SB 370 does. MS.SCHRAurnrnR 
answered that SB 370 provides that the Department of Natur­
al Resources send quarterly reports to the clerks and re­
corders, updating water rights and that they send a compila­
tion of all those water rights to the clerks and recorders 
and the original water right itself will be sent directly 
to the individual. 



Judiciary Committee 
March 15, 1983 
Page Fourteen 

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN asked who was the sponsor of that 
bill. MS. SCHRIVER responded Senator Etchart. 

GARY FRITZ, Administrator of the Water Resources Division 
of the Department of Natural Resources, informed the com­
mittee that that was the bill that there was a long dis­
cussion on who to objec·t to the water right application 
and the Fish and Wildlife Department was concerned that 
they would not have an opportunity to make their concerns 
known. 

There were no further questions and the hearing on this 
bill was closed. 

SENATE BILL 99 

SENATOR HAGER, District 30, Billings, stated that this bill 
would allow the water courts to move their staff anywhere 
they were needed so they would have more flexibility to 
get the job done. He explained that the state was divided 
into four basins, when this was first set up - there was 
the Yellowstone Basin, the lower Missouri Basin, the upper 
Missouri Basin and the basin west of the Continental Divide. 
He indicated that they also provided for a water master to 
be hired for each division and it has now been decided that 
they can work more expeditiously if they can be assigned to 
any division. 

JUDGE W. W. LESSLEY said that if he could have his druthers, 
this is the bill he would druther have. He commented that 
he does not want any of them to go down the chute but please 
don't let this bill go by; if they were operating the way 
the statute says, they would have four divisions with one 
judge in each division with one water master in each divi­
sion with one court reporter in each division, etc., etc., 
and never the twain sholl meet. He insisted that that is 
not the way you adjudicate water in the great state of Mon­
tana; there are 200,000 claims; if they need to, the chief 
water judge should be able to send water masters to differ­
ent parts of the state and then all these claims are going 
to go into the computer. He stated that different adjudica­
tion officers are working at different speeds because of 
different problems. 



Judiciary Committee 
Harch 15, 1983 
Page Fifteen 

There were no further proponents and no opponents. 

SENATOR HAGER said that if anyone can get this job done, 
Judge Lessley can, and he felt he had the best judgment 
of where these people should be assigned. 

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH asked in connection with the language 
on page 2, lines 5 through 7, that in order to appoint a 
water master, you would have to get budget approval before 
that appointment could be made. JUDGE LESSLEY responded 
that each judge can appoint one water master. 

There were no further questions and the hearing on this 
bill was closed. 

SENATE BILL 41 

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN asked GARY FRITZ how they were going 
to handle the final dispostion of their claims - they are 
going to mail two pieces to the courthouse instead of one, 
and it shows no fiscal impact and he wondered about sending 
one document to the courthouse and he asked if they were 
doubling their mailing expense. MR. FRITZ responded th~i: 
he did not know what the mailing budget would be but he said 
what goes to the county is a summary of the computer lis~:ing 
and they do not have to pay the expense of having each indi­
vidual certificate but only the computerized summary. 

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN asked JUDGE LESSLEY if he was a cynic 
or an optomist. He replied that he was a 33-year-old judge 
and an .ery Scotchman. 

There were no further questions and the hearing on this 
bill was closed. 

SENATE BILL 381 

SENATOR HAGER, District 30, Billings, explained that a friend 
of his came to them, and they were very upset as about five 
years previously their daughter had a child, she did not 
want to take care of the child, she didn't have a husband 
so the grandparents raised the child like their own for 
five years. He continued that then the daughter came back, 
she had gotten married and she decided that she wanted the 
child back. He stated that they were told that they cOll.ld 



Judiciary Committee 
March 15, 1983 
Page Sixteen 

not get visitation rights because under Montana law, grand­
parents' rights are only applicable in the case where the 
parents are divorced, does not have control of the child 
or the parents have died. He said that if the parent is 
alive and has control of the child, the grandparents have 
no legal standing for visitation rights. He exclaimed that 
was why he had this bill drawn and this would extend the 
visitation rights to any grandparent provided that the child 
has not been adopted by someone else other than a parent 
or a step-parent. 

There were no proponents and no opponents. 

SENATOR HAGER said that he did not ask the people to come 
here to testify as they are not people of means and it 
would be a difficulty for them to come. 

REPRESENTATIVE I .BERGENE asked if he had had a chance to 
talk to REPRESENTATIVE MCBRIDE as her bill is so much 
like this. SENATOR HAGER replied that he did talk to her 
and after talking to her, he decided to go ahead on this 
bill for two reasons - (1) her bill was written as a gener-
al revision of grandparents' rights and this does terminate 
the grandparents' rights in case the child has been adopted 
out; (2) he did not want to take any chances with the termina­
tion of those rights. 

CHAIR"'lAN BROWN poin ted out that the Senate ,Judiciary tabled 
Representative McBride's bill. 

There were no further questions and the hearing on this 
bill was closed. 

SENATOR HAGER informed the chairman that Representative Mc­
Bride will carry the bill on the floor of the House; and 
Representative Neuman will carryall the water court bills 
on the floor of the House. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

SENATE BILL 381 

REPRESENTATIVE JAN BRONN moved that this bill BE CONCURRED 
IN. The motion was seconded by REPRESENTATIVE CURTISS. 



JUdiciary Committee 
March 15, 1983 
Page Seven teen 

REPRESENTATIVE CURTISS felt that there was a real need for 
this bill because she had four instances in the last couple 
of years where grandparents have appealed to her for help 
and they were not given any consideration at all. She stated 
that some have applied for custody and have been denied it 
for what seemed very frivilous reasons and on the recommenda­
tions of very young social workers. , 

The motion carried unanimously. 

SENATE BILL 99 

REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER moved that the ,bill be concurred in. 
The motion was seconded by REPRESENTATIVE JAN BROI'VN. 

There was no discussion and the motion carried unanimously. 

SENATE BILL 41 

REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER moved that the bill BE CONCURRED IN. 
The motion was seconded by REPRESENTATIVE ,JENSEN. 

CHAIRMk~ BROWN comment8j this is the one similar to SB 370 
and he thought that was going to die in Natural Resources. 

REPRESENTATIVE CURTISS noted that this was just a straight­
forward direction that they go to the person who should be 
receiving them. 

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN said they are talking about 200,000 
claims and this would cut down about 40 to 50 per cent of 
the mailings. 

REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER stated that you are also cutting out 
having to file that in the clerk and recorder's office, 
which is a heck of a saving. 

The motion carried unanimously. 

SENATE BILL 37 

REPRESENTATIVE BERGENE said that she thought Judge Lessley 
said something about we have fit in the system so well, 
that he is real worried that they could be unconstitutional. 

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN commented that that is what he said 
and he was supporting the contention that division was bet­
ter than courts. 



Judiciary Committee 
March 15, 1983 
Page Eighteen 

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH said that he had some definite views 
on this bill that, if the committee adopts his views, they 
might not need amendments; the water courts are going to 
be in existence for five years or a little longer but not 
for very long; they are very busy; water adjudication should 
be their only priority at this time; and what we are trying 
to do is transfer approximately 180 administrative appeals 
over into the water division. He continued that if in the 
appeals, they want to have the water courts do it, they 
can stipulate that; there are four cases now of administra­
tive appeals that are very much involved in water rights; 
and that is what happens if there is a serious water rights 
question dealing generally with pre-1973 water rights. He 
advised that the vast majority of these appeals are from 
the hearing examiners that handle water administrative 
questions; we are adding more judges in the First Judicial 
District, which has administrative law experience and back­
ground; adding other judges in other areas to help with 
caseloads there; and he would just as soon not add more· 
work for the water judges. As a result, he made a motion 
that this bill BE NOT CONCURRED IN. REPRESENTATIVE VELEBER 
seconded the motion. 

REPRESENTATIVE CURTISS opposed the motion and stated that 
she thought it was just common sense that all these iss~es 
be brought into one court system because what is done in 
permitting is going to have an impact on water rights alld 
the other way around. She felt that if we are going to 
protect the existing rights, everything should be in pro­
portion. 

REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER made a substitute motion that this 
bill BE CONCURRED IN. REPRESENTATIVE IVERSON seconded 
the motion. 

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH said that he thought the problem 
is that in a water rights hearing, you think you are going 
to be involved in a prior-1973 water rights; generally, 
they are not that much involved; the majority of those 
cases are appealed on the basis of administrative criteria; 
in fact, 80 to 90 per cent of the questions raised are 
administrative criteria as opposed to water rights criteria. 
He said that if water rights becomes the major criteria, 
it sees its way into the water courts. He did not feel that 



Judiciary Committee 
March 15, 1983 
Page Nineteen 

they wanted to be burdening the water courts with any more 
material because they are going to be taking from their 
time; they nave four judges and four water masters, who 
are eventually going to be handling 200,000 water rights 
applications; and he did not want to have anything messing 
around with that for the next five to seven years. 

REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER said that, for exactly the reasons 
that Representative Spaeth has submitted, he felt that 
this should be passed. He explained that if we say 80 
per cent of these are administrative, there are 20 per 
cent that is not; those cases could have quite an impact 
on part of this total process of getting this water adjudi­
cation correct and right; and he felt that those hearings 
could actually have a tremendous kickback on what the judges 
are doing, what they are planning on doing and what the 
water masters are doing; and he thought that they should 
have it. 

CHAIRMAN BROWN commented that he thought there was a valid 
concern about water courts vs. water divisions. 

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH responded, saying that when he said 
20 per cent involved water issues, the water issues are 
not critical water issues; it generally is a question of 
how a prior water right is going to be affected by the 
new water rights application; what we are dealing with 
primarily are the existence and validity of that water 
right; the hearing examiner, in almost all instances, ac­
knowledges that the water right has some validity; the 
question that comes up is whether the headgate is going 
to be properly constructed; and he thought that 20 per cent 
was a little high. He said that four out of 180 have made 
their way into the water courts and he did not know why 
they should send the other 176 in there and he did not 
think they need to add another three years in there. 

CHAIID1AN BROWN wondered about changing the language 
from water courts to water divisions. 

REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER said that it should be divison 
because in the books and in the statutes and all through, 
they talk about water division; even Judge Lessley indi­
cated that they would rather have that division language 
in there. 



Judiciary Committee 
March 15, 1983 
Page Twenty 

REPRESENTATIVE IVERSON commented that the big question 
is that it may be considered unconstitutional. 

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH explained that under the Hontana Con­
stitution, it is fairly specific as to courts; while it is 
not totally clear, it seems to be a little uncertain as to 
whether expert subject-type courts could be created under 
the Montana Constitution; they felt water courts would be 
an extra subject matter. or specialized court under the con­
stitution; and the legislature, in the 1979 session, decided 
the best way to approach it would be to not set up a specialized 
water court, but to set up water divisions, under the present 
existing district court system and avoid the conflict. He 
stated that they may be constitutional but why raise the 
question. He indicated that the Indian tribe do not want 
to come to the state courts and have their water rights 
adjudicated, for many reasons; they will raise every ques-
tion they can raise so why give them another question to 
raise unless you want tQ see additional litigation here. 
He stated that, while Judge Lessley did not recommend this, 
he was not adverse to this. 

REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER moved the adoption of the amendments. 
REPRESENTATIVE IVERSON seconded the motion. See EXHIBIT A. 

REPRESENTATIVE EUDAILY stated that he noted that in the title 
they had left out the language providing for the location 
of the hearing on juducial review. CHAIRMAN BROWN replied 
that this was probably the language that was amended in the 
Senate Judiciary. 

REPRESENTATIVE EUDAILY indicated that he did not see where 
they deleted that section in the bill. CHAIRMAN BROWN said 
that the amendments would be on line 15; and should be amend­
ed by striking "and wate.r courts" and on lines 19, strike 
"courts" and insert "divisions". 

REPRESENTATIVE EUDAILY said that on page 20 of the amendments 
they handed out, they have added the word "division" in front 
of "personnel". REPRESE~TATIVE KEYSER commented that he 
thought that would be a good idea, too. 



Judiciary Committee 
March 15, 1983 
Page Twen ty-one 

REPRESENTATIVE EUDAILY said that he was still hung up on 
this particular point where it says, "and other personnel 
directed to adjudicate the waters of the state of Montana", 
because he does not think that clerks are directed to ad­
judicate water. He felt that only water masters and water 
judges can do this. He contended if that is left in there, 
it would seem as though someone else could make these de­
cisions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RAtUREZ replied that it was a little confus-· 
ing and he thought that it meant that they, all together, 
are directed to adjudicate the water in the state of Montana. 

REPRESENTATIVE EUDAILY moved to strike "directed to adjudi­
ca te the wa ter of the s ta te of Mon tana . " 

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH said there was one other place on page 
3, line 19, that he found and he moved to strike "of" 
through "court". The motion was seconded by REPRESENTATIVE 
SPAETH. The motion carried unanimously. 

REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER moved that the bill BE CONCURRED IN 
AS AMENDED. REPRESENTATIVE IVERSON seconded the motion. 
REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH pointed out, while he is still opposed 
to the bill, that on lines 20, 21 and 22, this language 
changes the venue provision he noted that generally the place 
of review is the pl~ce of residence of the person bringing 
the lawsuit or the First Judicial District; the ~.fontana Power 
Company brought their litigation to the First Judicial Dis­
trict; other than this, there has not been a problem; and 
he was inclined to amend it out, but he was not sure if the 
committee is so inclined. He continued that he would still 
urge the committee to reject this bill because they are adding 
one burden that is presently taken care of sufficiently by 
the present judicial system; they are adding judges to the 
present judicial system to help take care of that problem; and 
they are concerned about 180 cases. He said, "Let's let 
those go forward where they are at and let's let those go 
before the water judges where stipulated; and let's not mess 
around with the water courts and let them get on with their 
business." 

The motion carried with 10 voting aye and 7 voting no. See 
ROLL CALL VOTE. 



JUdiciary Committee 
March 15, 1983 
Page Twenty-two 

SENATE BILL 23 

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN moved that this bill BE NOT CONCURRED 
IN. The motion was seconded by REPRESENTATIVE HANNAH. REP­
RESENTATIVE JENSEN said that he had a problem and he wondered 
if these people will be allowed to have their day in court. 
He commented that there is no guarantee that the supreme 
court is going to give them that day; if they don't have 
any access to the judge prior to this they won't see a 
judge; he did not think this resolves any problem and even 
the judge said that there was not a problem. 

REPRESENTATIVE HANNAH stated that he agreed; they have not 
demonstrated that there is a problem now; but even more than 
that, he questioned how many times a judge who works that 
closely with his assistants, is going to agree to have a 
hearing to overturn that assistant's work. He noted that, 
in a court system, the adversary relationship in the appeal 
process goes to a completely different set of judges; in 
district court, those appeals are taken to the ~1ontana Su­
preme Court; and it is not as though they are in the same 
office working very closely together on the same case. He 
felt that this was too close a situation. 

The motion carried with 10 voting aye and 7 voting no. See 
ROLL CALL VOTE. 

SENATE BILL 114 

REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER moved that this bill BE CONCURRED IN. 
REPRESENTATIVE FARRIS seconded the motion. 

Proposed amendments to this bill were passed out. See EX­
HIBIT B. CHAIRMAN DAVE BRmiN suggested that the bill be 
amended on the third amendment where it says "any local 
investigations" by striking "local" and "investigations" 
and inserting "investigating agencies"; and insert a new 
subsection 2, which would be identical to the blue bill 
subsection 3, page 2, line 15, where it says, "For the pur­
pose of this section, etc." and subsection 2 of the amend­
ment will become subsection 3, but on the next-to-the-last 
line, strike IIcoronerll and insert "county attorneyll. 



f 

Judiciary Committee 
Mar ch 15, 19 8 3 
Page Twenty-three 

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN moved that the amendments be adopted. 
The motion was seconded by REPRESENTATIVE FARRIS. 

CHAIRMAN BROWN noted that the subcommittee did a good job 
on these amendments; and he felt this made this a good bill 
by letting the property or the note go to the personal repre­
sentative; or, if there is none, to the family; or if there 
is none, to someone designated by the county attorney. 

The motion to amend carried unanimously. 

REPRESENTATIVE DAILY moved that the bill BE CONCURRED IN 
AS AMENDED. REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN seconded the motion. 

REPRESENTATIVE HANNAH suggested that they put in language 
repealing section 44-3-402. The motion was seconded by 
REPRESENTATIVE FARRIS. The motion carried unanimously. 

REPRESENTATIVE DAILY moved that the bill BE CONCURRED IN 
AS AMENDED. REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN seconded the motion. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

At 10:56 a.m. REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER moved that the meeting 
be ad journed. 



S1 ANDING GUMMIII t.t Ht.t'UK I 

................................... ~cb. .. 1S ........... l~ .. ll ... . 

MR ...... ~ ... ~~ .• ~ ............................ . 
~1. .d~., 

",.f>'·; . ,,, ' 

,,;.~",~:""'''' . JVDICZaB 
We, your committee on .................................................................................................................. ; .................................... . 

having had under consideration ........................................... -.~;.;.: .. ~~~ .............................................. Bill No ....... ~~;. .. 

___ th_1r4 ____ reading copy ( blue ) 
color 

----·u ACt' N ALLOW ALL <IU1t'IlPAUJI'R -ftB -onoemaft IfO 8BBX VISrfAff%01f 

RIGIlTS WIH 'ftIBxa G .... DCIIILDUII' AllERODlG SBCrxoa fO-9-102, HCA.· 

S£»ATB . 3&1 
Respectfully report as follows: That ............................................................................................................ Bill No .................. . 

BE roNCURREO IN ----.------

. _ ... _-_ .. _-- ..... 

STATE PUB. co. 
.. ···tsAVI .. ·laon···· .. ····························· .. ·· .. ·Ch~i~~~~: ....... .. 

Helena, Mont. 

COMMITTEE SECRETARY 



/ 

...... ~. 'STANDING COMMITTEE R~PUR 1 

. .......... ~ ... ~~ .................... ; ... , ....... 1'~ ......... . 
i' 

, DDDR~ ~ . MR ••• ~............................................................ h 

.' '.." ao:tCIUl'. ..' " .. ~ 
We, your committee on;:.;;~ ........................ : ...................... ; ................. , ................. ~ ................ ':............................................... --<U ;":~ 

, . smu.u . ,g 
having had under consideration .................................................................................................................. Bill No ................. . 

thlrd blue _______ reading copy ( ___ _ 
color 

A BXLL 1'0& AJt ACt DftX'!"Llm: • D ACr PaonDIJIG POll TO USXGlUmft 

A1ft) ~,... OF JUt)Gd # IfM'Bll DSfttlS, AHO 0'rBlUl COOJttt nllSO!AlBL 

IS '!'l1E ~aAL ADJtiDlCA~IOS OF tIA'?£R RIOh"'I'S I A.~J:t'm)I~ S£CTIOIfS 

3-1-223, 3-1-301, A..~D 19-5-10),MCA." 

R B.ENAlfE 99 
espectfully report as follows: That ............................................................................................................ Bill No ................. .. 

BZ ClliCURUD IN .. _.......... .... 

, .. ' -, 

.. ~ .. .8lt.OD .................................................................. .. 
STATE PUB. CO. Chairman. 

Helena. Mont. 

rOMMITTFF ~ECRET ARY 

.. .~ 

f! 



. ~Sl ANOING' COMMITTEE REPORT 
.----.....-_- ,-.. _._-.... - . ...:."~ .. , . ..,...,. ... -_.- -". - -, 
--.--.------ .,~~~.- .~ ... --.-------."'.-. -~ ._-~_.--.. . ...,. ._""'- .... -.~ -... --. -... -

~ ._-.-..-- ~~ .. ~ .. .. -- -.. :::~:-.:: .. :.:: .. :.~~:.!_~c.:.: .. :: .. : .... : .... , 9 .... !~:. . .... - .-'. 

! 

We, your committee on ......................... ; ........ ~.~~~ ............................................................................................ . 

having had under consideration ..................................................................................... ~ ............. Bill No .... ~! ....... . 

TBIJtD reading copy ( BLOB 
color 

A BILL lOa _ ACr JtIlft!ILBDa -. ~ .......... -...... ......, 
......................... -.... -IWIHS-ewaB8 .... ,. 8IJ\IHfI·wa 
............ -. WIll rH88JiHII .. ElJUlPHAWB ........ .._..... 
.. _.~-f).-1IMBa-u ... , AMIIfItBl8 .• _ .. a-
e,-.-aa-MB-H-I-aH,.-..... 1lKgoIltDIQ 'ftIB DlP~~ aeou.L 
aSOUItCBS AJID c:oun.vA'U(JJ !O mMPtLi DfOiH "61 ~XCift8 

: 1m ;;rJu~ r:w:: =~/OJlWrL~:' ~=S 
m M C6tifit l!I'Ilif DiS iWO'Rbft Of At:t COOiNWh iiiiiDYid . 
iiCffdlt i5~2-23i, MC;& •• 

smfA'lZ 41 
Respectfully report as follows: That ............................................................................................................ Bill No .................. . 

a& CO~CUlLtSO Df . 

. ,...--~---~-;.. .. 

STATE PUB. CO. 
·~A"ft···~·~············································ch~i~~~~:········· 

Helena, Mont. 

COMMITTEE SECRETARY 



~ .. 

3-7-101. 3-7-224, 3-7-501, 3-7-502, DD 85-2-121, lCA.-

" ,',"' ~" " BUA!l'B . '7 ' , 
Res~cffuUv ~eport as follows: ,That~ ..••..........................•...........................................................••... ___ ......••.. Bill No .................. . 
":;~~:' ,",<:,'i,,;:< " ",: " '-.," - ";, ,,'" , 
" :'·"t;·!:l:"· " 

R &BtI_» AS 'POLLo¥s. 

1. 't1tl.e, 11M 7. 
Pol1ow1llq: "_Btl-
Strike I ·COor.rs" 
Iaae.r:t.t "DlVISIOlfS· 

2. P&<Je 1, 11ft. 15. 
PoUowJ.nq I "divJ.a1ona" 
Strike: "aad ~ter e~\If 

3. Page 1, I1n.e 19. 
Po11owinq: -'rhe water-
Str ike 1 .. cou£ts" 
Insert~ tJdivialons" 

;~ :. '~'ig;';~;)i ';'/, " 
'1. :':'STATE' PUB~ co. 

,", 
, ',·"'111_;:'8._ 

i:S~ ':,';Jie'ena;Mont. 
n;~, .·::,,~'~i~:~i.-· .~':. 

\ 
~;' ... 



~~rl!~t!r:0t\~!.:;;'.~"·:~~;~~r~~,·i> 
~. .~, 

i.~...",~::,o:'H4-;"~~';""""'~'''''~~~:;",>;",~~,,;,,"=:''''::-~:~~>L·~··'.·c·-::,:,:·~;~:'-:~E~ti'p~I.2~.:~[2:::~WA.(:~~'#~~:i;!;;;19!~ " 
c ~'" ; 'J, .. , 

-.-. 
• ; , , I _ l 

Strike: 

rum AS .l\}!e:U)! D 
im C<l.1CUlUUU) :iN --- . 

STATE PUB. CO. 
Helena, Mont. 

'..-,. 

( ">·.~~_~_ji; ;/' ~:, ~~c"'~'~ ,,_.,~~ ~ /'~'J·L::~~~w .... _... 1 ·;····· .. ··~··IIJtG •. , ................................. ;~ .• <': .................. . 
f' . Chairman. 

-io .... :'< r; .. 



S·I ANUING l;UMMIII tt HttlUH I 

...................... IfaI:Cdl .. 1S ............. -........... 190 .. : .... · 

MR ...... SPJ&&Dal .................................. . 

We, your committee on ................... ; ................ lIi1111C~ ......................................................................................... . 

.. . having had uodeLconsideration ............... , .... , ............. ~ ................... , .................................... ~~.~ ..... _Bill No ...... ~, ... : .. 

__ -"th __ 1r4 ____ reading copy ( blDe ) 
color 

A aD.L POll U ACt BHftUlDl -All ~ PRO¥IDDIG POIt 2'D 

SftBUIr.DDG or IID.ItDIGS Aft.D !'D XS8lJa.1!IeB or A 'PBLDlDIAft 

. D&C1WC D ft. t.:UBRAL ADJODXCATIOI'J 01' WAtf.8Jt 'RXGJf!S, AMDDDG 

SECTIO!f 85-2-233, MeA.· 

SBHA1.'It 23 
Respectfully report as follows: That ............................................................................................................ Bill No .................. . 

STATE PUB. co. 
.. ·· .. ·'Dave· .. :arown·~·· .. ·· .. ··· .. ··· .. · .. ····· .... · ...... ·ch~i~~~~:···· ..... 

Helena, Mont. 

COMMITTEE SECRETARY 



1 

Uof 2 JlU"ata 11# .• , 
.................................................................... 19 .......... .. 

----.~---. ....,. -------~----.....;,...- ----- ----., 

;. . . ' .. "fIJ4CUB :~. ., ... . .. 
We, your committee on ........................................................................................................ ~ ................................. ; ............ . 

____ th.lzd ___ reading copy ( bl.M ) 
color 

A BXLL nil All ~ Bln'IftBDI -U ACt' IfO DSUU ~ PJtOJ.I'BJlIT POUIIJ) 

WDII 0Jt UftW &,DlCBDBft DD Mtr 8UIcxB BOD 1IU.L .. GIVa m DBC ... ".'. 
~T<.,.~ 

·"f~. 

DB PU8LXC ~TOllt JIXCEft WIlD 'fBB PIIOPEM'Y Oil 110ft IS COJISXDBllEJ) 

BY p! COUll!'!' AftO!!!U '1'0 as BV1D~ OP A ClUHBf PROVmDG A 

R&Y1lOACYIYB PIOVXSIOfII »m8DIRG SECTION ."-3-402, HCA.-

/ SBD.-IB. 114 
Respectfully report as follows: That ............................................................................................................. Bill No ................. .. 

• »ObiOBO AS I'OLL01ISc 

(See paqe 2) 

.. ,---1 
. '. 

STATE PUB. co. 
Helena, Mont. 

•••••••• • ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• e •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

DAVB DROIf!1, Chairman. 

COMMITTEE SECRETARY 



.............. ~~~ .. ~~~.:.::: ..... :;;.;; ......... ",::"~9 '-l ..... . 

Strlbsdlt~ -UDDl1IG- oa 11 .. It. . 
tlUMlrt.1 -UPlt&LDICI-

3. JII... 1, follow!.. tbe __ crtlq cia ...... 
Strikel Section. 1 And 2 in their entirety_ 
Insert: ". -". c •• --' ••• ' • __ ; 

'.-.. -

-Section 1. Disposition of property of deceased -.;.. ...... 1c1.d~ 
note.(l) Any property of A decedent, or &ay a.lci4e note 
COl9O'" or purpol'te41y coapoaec1 by .. c!ece4eat 1A d,.· ~.,!t04y 
of tla. COtIaty COI."O".1' aul1 be bald \lntil .11oh t1lle •• the""'~~ 
cou.aty attol'ft." •• t.bll.he. that. it 1. Got .. c ••• ary to bo14 ~ .. -.,. __ 
.acta property or not. to aeteraine the true caQlle of death, to ""''''-'''''. 

'~ . -.asiat any iaye.tlq4tinq aqeney or to be used as eyldence in 
An~I1t.f:td criainal court action. 

- (2)~~~he purposes of this s@etion t -invost1q4tin<.1 
4<Jeney· .. aDa".ay .. -~<?UQt1 att.orney I ttl. state fIkldieal examinor. 
And any law enforeo.ent Agency of this .tate And any political 
subdivision of tbi$ state hAving juri5idiction of th~ death. 

()) When such property ex- note lsao lofl9\!l' needi!d for 
~videnti.ry purposes, it aball be qlven, upon written requ~st£ 
to the per.anal representative of th~ decodant appointed undar 
Titlo 72 or, if no ~r90nal representative ie appointed, to t.he 
decHect's taaily or vhoaver, in the discretion of the county 
Attorney, should receive tho pro~rty or the note. 

Section 2. Rop.aler. Section 44-3-402, MCA,is r~pealed.·· 

.-.~, 

STATE PUB. CO. 

...................................................... ·····················ch~i~~~~:········· 
Helena, Mont. 



R
O

LL
 

C
A

LL
 

V
O

TE
 
-
-
-
-
-
-

H
O

U
SE

 
JU

D
IC

IA
R

Y
 

C
O

M
M

IT
TE

E 

-
D

a
te

: 
3/

15
. 

D
at

e:
 3

/1
5

 
D

a
te

: 
D

a
te

: 
D

at
e 

D
at

e 
D

a
te

: 
N

O
:C

'B
 

3
7

 
N

o
: 
S
~
 
t3 

N
o

: 
N

o
: 

N
o

: 
N

o
: 

N
o

: 
.B

e.
 

o
n

-
~'
e 

N
o 

o
n

-
c
u

rr
e

d
 

tn
 
~
u
r
r
e
d
 

In
 

B
R

O
W

N
, 

D
av

e 
n

o
 

y
e

s
 

A
D

D
Y

, 
K

e
ll

y
 

-
-

-
-

B
E

R
G

E
N

E
, 

T
o

n
i 

,y
es

. 
n

o
 

B
R

O
W

N
, 

Ja
n

 
y
e

s
 

ye
.$

 

C
U

R
T

IS
S

, 
A

u
b

y
n

 
y
e

s
 

n
o

 

D
A

IL
Y

, 
F

ri
tz

 
y
e

s
 

n
o

 

D
A

R
K

O
, 

P
a
u

la
 

y
e

s
 

ye
.s

 

E
U

D
A

IL
Y

, 
R

a
lp

h
 

n
o

 
ye

s'
 

F
A

R
R

IS
, 

C
a
ro

l 
n

o
 

y
e

s
 

H
A

N
N

A
H

, 
T

or
n 

,y
-e

s 
y
e

s
 

IV
E

R
S

O
N

, 
D

e
n

n
is

 
y-

es
 

n
o

 

JE
N

S
E

N
, 

Ja
m

es
 

n
o

 
ye

s.
 

K
E

N
N

E
R

L
Y

, 
R

o
la

n
d

 
no

 
y
e

s
 

'K
E

Y
S

E
R

, 
K

e
rr

y
 

y
e

s
 

n
o

 

I 
Ja

c
k

 
i R

A
M

IR
E

Z
, 

y
e

s
 

n
o

 

SC
H

Y
E

, 
T

ed
 

Y
'e

s 
n

o
 

S
E

IF
E

R
T

, 
C

a
rl

 
-
-

-
-

S
P

A
E

T
H

, 
G

ar
y

 
no

 
t

e
s 

, 
D

e
n

n
is

 
V

E
L

E
B

E
R

, 
n

o
 

ye
s'

 
-
-
-
-
-

1
0

-7
 

1
0

-7
 



VISITOR'S REGISTER 

HOUSE ______ ~IT~II~D~IC~I~AuR~Y_________ COMMITTEE 

BILL Senate Bill 23 DATE March 15, 1ge3 

SPONSOR Senator Hager 

NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUP- OP-
PORT POSE 

K C\ J'\ ~n' ~f\C\ JJ ~\~fu fu-r-l B \j 

j):;;; Illl~~~(~ fJr./~ .,A ---/Y}.'1- C- () -,k' 

I~.~ , 7j~A~-:-- ---- /Oh!/ /A/HZ:- d/A,,", • ~ X 
~ '1~ i-7 E Ii, /? 

to ( . ...., '-
'( , ,;< f-~. ~L.c_~ If/. C (.1' LVa + ~ 1--t0~ v·d 

tJ )).1.- A.r }k:R flOl~Yt-7~ f) Jl A -jJ[l-Jl -scf1t! X - _._._-
; 

--
IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM. 

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. 

FORM CS-33 



VISITOR'S REGISTER 

HOuSE ______ ~J~U~DI~C~I~A~R~Y_________ COMMITTEE 

BILL __ ~S~ENwA~TE~~B~I_LL~3~7~ ________ _ DATE March , 5, '983 

SPONSOR Sena tor Hager 

NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUP- OP-
PORT POSE 

Lfr_ .. 1J?7~ r-.. JJc.J .. "" 4\ /J1 /f C /:J t 
v 

;?n,. Jf;;V_ liL /~ / 1A1~. UliftA If~ ~, X 

11f! £//,4 119--/ cZ Ct. ~ 
I 

/t/ ~J u~ <f-~I-'" (jfi·l}~1 Y 

p})-L- IlSl/e~ tl 0 J.. t: -,..., Y}<-J IIIIt - ;'[L)1 - .r CPf7 X 
-~ -~-~--

I 
I 

1 

I 
I 
I 

I 
- ------l .. 

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE CO~1MENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM. 

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. 

FORM CS-33 



Name K"m. kell 'j 
Addre s s ;/elt::' IV4 

WITNESS STATEMENT 

--Representing dd pt/p,/:el? Jk~eNt Astlll. 

Date 
----~~~~----~~~----

Support 
--~~----------------- ~ 

.' r 

Bill No . .1&J,~ ~~ ¢ltMJ1'9 Oppose ______________________ ~-~;t 

Amend ________________________ _ 

AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. 

i~mments: #/1-~~~~ ~~~!L~. 

~6~ ~ t'~~ /IIatv Ir . 
2. 

3. 

JM.Mfj 

4. 

Itemize the main argument or points of your testimony. This will 
assist the committee secretary with her minutes. 

'--

FORM CS-34 
1-83 



WITNESS STATEMENT 

Name~" <2 t= f ;:7 E)jt'$. Committee On S u J I <:. I a.. r '{ 

Address /7 'B 5" 51<2. rtrc.. r ~ )7 cd «<'VA.< /if"tate ~ /Js /11 3 

Representing~w-l-" W,..-f~u- IJ a..()a I (I., 5'M, support __ X ________ _ 
Bill No.8!5 ?-~ I 'SfS« 5? ,5fcJ J.// StJ 7'7 Oppose 

r; -----------------------

Amend ______________________ ___ 

AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. 

Comments: 
1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Itemize the main argument or points of your testimony. This will 
assist the committee secretary with her minutes. 

FORM CS-34 
1-83 



VISITOR'S REGISTER 

HOUSE _________ J_U_D_I_C_IA_R_Y__________ COMMITTEE 

BILL SENATE BILL 41 DATE March 15, 1983 

SPONSOR Senator Hager 

NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUP- OP~ 

PORT POSE 

-1.£. J 1n~~A A ~1~ 
'TV I"'T L r 7 m /l-G/) X 

, 
UAAAA kfn~~ )"". .L j#M;; /J. .'~ K "Vrn" -~ .. !=:--....... 

!i'f} ~ ~f(l ~ H <2:-1 a:. '-t.. C-< 

. .,.. 
!JOl,1i-· a/~4_v O~v~ ( > 

~/J..L/IJ £I/cf:Z ;1 0 )..b -,.., r-trJ If/A -fCLfI ' S,Cf'A Y 
- -.-.--

-
-

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM. 

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. 

FORM CS-33 



VISITOR'S REGISTER 

HOUSE ______ ~,I~IIWD~I~C.I~AR~y~__________ COMMITTEE 

BILL SENATE BILL 99 DATE March 15, 1983 

SPONSOR Senator Hager 

NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUP- OP-
PORT POSE 

~~ J/d/YUV )rvf-Tv t1J~~Ad ~ Y 

~_ JtJ/l~ 
"-

1Lj~1 m;9- C-L:l V 

1? 4 [-;07 
. 

}{t/u+ ld ",falr {)tt-tJtt-{ 'X Il;£/~?t ~ 

G/J..L AS:f/l:;~ (l 0 2. t::0"-, f"t'r-J Af/) - fCLif - S;Cf/J Y 
- - -.---

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COt1MENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM. 

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. 

FORM CS-33 



Proposed Amendments to SB 114 

1. Title, line 7. 
Following: "REPRESENTATIVE" 
Strike: "OR TO THE PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR" 
Insert: "-. FAMILY OR OTHER PERSON ENTITLED THERETO" 

/ 

2. Title, line 9. 
Following: "CRIME;" 
Strike: "PROVIDING" through "MCA." on line 10. 

3. Page 1, following the enacting clause. 
Strike: Sections 1 and 2 in their entirety. 
Insert: u'!'here is a n8~T MeA see-eion that rea:es: 
Section 1. Disposition of property of deceased --- suicide 
note. (1) Any property of a decedent, or any suicide note composed 
or purportedly composed by a decedent in the custody of the 
county coroner shall be held until such time as the county 
attorney establishes that it is not necessary to hold such 
property or note to determine the true cause of death, to assist 
any loeal investigation~ or to be used as evidence in any related 
criminal court action. 
(2) When such property or note is no longer needed for 
evidentiary purposes, it shall be given, upon written request, to 
the personal representative of the decedent appointed under Title 
72 or, if no personal representative' is appointed, to the 
decedent's family or whoever, in the discretion of the coroner, 
should receive the property or the note. 



-to . t+ 15 SO~ ' ... _ .. 

-- ._'-,- ~.-. - ,~---- ,._- ... 
,. 

, ,.,. ',' .'. 

~H~;""--l~I~""~-----'---·-··':"'---'····'···'-'--·-' - .... _- .:...~,,~:.~~;::.~ . .:...:.........-.-----.--.. -

: 1 

.. 

Ilj 

1
11 

H 
1!: 
:"1 
Iii 




